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Fw: [EXTERNAL] WFAF Run of Show

Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Thu 12/31/2020 4:04 PM

To: Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD) <robertglover@dc.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; jason.bagshaw@dc.gov <jason.bagshaw@dc.gov>;
nikelle.adams@dc.gov <nikelle.adams@dc.gov>

Cc: Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Lee, Leonard <Leonard_Lee@nps.gov>; Deas, Deborah <Deborah_Deas@nps.gov>;
Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

0 1 attachments (211 KB)
MFT SPEAKERS 12_12-2.pdf;

Hello All,
FYSA. ROS for Women for America First permit application on the Ellipse.

Ms. Cindy Chafian was second in line for the use of Freedom Plaza after Women for America
First relinquished the location.

She will conduct an event on January 5th at Freedom Plaza starting from 5 am - 8 pm inclusive
of setup and strike of the event.

Thank you
Marisa

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by yourself.”— Otis 5. Johnson

From: Kylie Jane Kremer IS @:mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; justin@eventstrategiesinc.com
<justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Jennifer Hulsey [l @ gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] WFAF Run of Show

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Ms. Richardson,

https:/foutlock.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ]YyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRkZWE 12)YyZAAQAGY99d 1cod xRCjXpZW4DEwW...  1/2
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| am attaching our first draft of our run of show for January 6th.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Thank you.

Kylie Jane Kremer
v
f ¥

https:/foutlock.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)YyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRkZWE 12)YyZAAQAGY99d 1cod xRCjXpZW4DEwW...  2/2
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National Mall and Memorial Parks Two Week Look Ahead

Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Thu 12/31/2020 6:25 PM

To: National Mall and Memorial Parks Two Week Look Ahead
<nationalmallandmemorialparkstwoweeklookahead @doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

[ﬂj 1 attachments (71 KB)
Upcoming Activities January 3-16, 2021.pdf;

Please see attached list of events for January 3- 16 ,2021.

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by yourself.”— Otis S. Johnson

https:/foutlook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGEOQZYyZWE 1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCOSMGIyLWIxNjRkZWE1ZjYyZAAQAFM%2Bxr6WPeNCkerQzYv...  1/1
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[EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1/6 Ellipse i Download <& Save to OneDrive

[EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1/6 Ellipse

® The digital signature on this message can't be verified. This message has a digital signature, but it wasn't verified £

MATTHEW MILLER (WFO) (I @ sss dhs.gov>

Fri 1/1/2021 2:59 PM
To: External-jeffery.carroll@dc.goyv; External-Robertglover@dc.gov;, Adamchik, Mark; External-shanelamond@dc.c

FYSA
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "TED ARRUDA (PPD)" I ©@usss.dhs.gov>
Date: January 1, 2021 at 2:29:02 PM EST

To: "MATTHEW MILLER (WFO)" [l @ sss.dhs.gov>

Cc: "RICHARD MACAULEY (uDW)" (NN @ usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: 1/6 Ellipse

Matt,
The event is a go. 10A-11A.

Ted

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action
Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the pern

Reply Reply all Forward

https:/foutlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)jYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12 YyZAAQAGYHqdbOizJBmbxvH8yb778. ..
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1/6 Ellipse

Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>
Fri 1/1/2021 3:37 PM

To: Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>, Monahan, Gregory
<Gregory_Monahan@nps.gov>; Booker, Steven <Steve_Booker@nps.gov>; Zawislak, Edward L <edward_zawislak@nps.gov>;
Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>

Thanks for the advisement!

Get Outlogk for i0OS

From: Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 3:08:16 PM

To: Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>; Monahan, Gregory <Gregory_Maonahan@nps.gov>; Booker,
Steven <Steve_Booker@nps.gov>; Zawislak, Edward L <edward_zawislak@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1/6 Ellipse

Confirmed POTUS visit to the Ellipse on Jan 6.

Major Mark A. Adamchik
Commander, Icon Protection Branch
United States Park Police

1100 Ohio Drive SW

Washington, DC 20242

(202) 528-8468

From: MATTHEW MILLER (WFO) SIS @ vsss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 2:58:45 PM

To: External-jeffery.carroll@dc.gov <jeffery.carroll@dc.gov>; External-Robert.glover@dc.gov
<Robert.glover@dc.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; External-shane.lamond@dc.gov
<shane.lamond@dc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1/6 Ellipse

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

https:/foutlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)jYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12 YyZAAQAGYHqdbOizJBmbxvH8yb778. ..
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Re: Legal Question

Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>
Fri 1/1/2021 6:26 PM

To: MacGregaer, Katharine S <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Budd-Falen, Karen J <karen.budd-falen@soldoi.gov>; Zerzan, Gregory P <gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>; Tanner, John R
<john_tanner@ios.doi.gov>; Stanwich, John <Jonn_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Kate,

Best
Margaret

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 1, 2021, at 6:01 PM, MacGregor, Katharine S <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
wrote;

Folks - Happy New Year:). Could you please send me the regulation, Handbook citation, or
internal guidance regarding permitting within the sightline of Washington Monument in
President’s park? | need it today if possible. Thank you.

-Kate

Deputy Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEQZjYyZWE 1 LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxXNjRKZWE 1Z)YyZAAQAIt%2BILVDWcdlobaYGNGnt...  1/1
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Ellipse Vista Site Line

Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>
Fri 1/1/2021 6:26 PM

To: Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>

[I]J 1 attachments (22 MB)
NCR_Evaluation_of Visual_Impact_Analysis_for_the_National_Mall_2018.pdf;

Margaret:

The attached July 2018 Evaluation of Visual Impact Analysis for Permitted Temporary Structures on the
National Mall produced by the NPS National Capital Area, Resource Stewardship and Science Cultural
Resources Division articulates the basis for President's Park's standing policy for protecting the vista
established in the 1934-35 Olmsted Plan from the encroachment of structures. See particularly page 11
of the report. This articulation is the basis for the park's long-standing practice of not allowing event
structures to be placed within the 150-foot-wide vista sight line from the White House to the Jefferson
Memorial.

Please feel free to circle back if you have any follow up questions or you would wish to discuss.

Best regards,
John

John Stanwich

National Park Service Liaison to the WThis hite House
voice: (202) 219-0322

cell: (202) 438-1200

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAFIN%2Bsd9zqtJnSkr3jlin4Q...  1/1
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Consideration

Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>

Fri 1/1/2021 10:31 PM

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Thank you. This seems to make sense, thank you for sharing.
Best

Margaret

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 9:59:21 PM

To: Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Request for Consideration

Margaret:

Thank you for talking this through this evening | truly appreciate your assistance and support. Please
feel free to contact me should you have any questions or wish to discuss.

Best regards,
John

John Stanwich

National Park Service Liaison to the White House
voice: (202) 219-0322

cell: (202) 438-1200

From: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 9:52 PM

To: justin@eventstrategiesinc.com <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>

Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa
<Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Consideration

Justin:

Thank you very much for your message and for taking time to provide your explanation of the reasons
you have enumerated for requesting an exception to President's Park long standing practice of not
allowing the placement of event structures within the White House to Jefferson Memorial vista sight
line. The attached July 2018 Evaluation of Visual Impact Analysis for Permitted Temporary Structures on
the National Mall produced by the NPS National Capital Area, Resource Stewardship and Science
Cultural Resources Division articulates the basis for President’s Park's standing policy for protecting the
vista established in the 1934-35 Olmsted Plan from the encroachment of structures. See particularly
page 11 of the report. This articulation is the basis for the park's long-standing practice of not allowing

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1Zj YyZAAQAJ7THFPXgaUZZgMor4kj060...  1/4
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event structures to be placed within the 150-foot-wide vista sight line from the White House to the
Jefferson Memorial. This long-established practice is something very important to maintaining the
historic and aesthetic integrity of the cultural landscape in President's Park South.

However, in your email you have articulated some compelling reasons as to why there is a very unique
set of circumstances that provide a basis for a variance in this very special case. Tantamount to this is
the very unusual circumstance of the visual intrusion resulting from the construction of the White House
perimeter fence replacement. This once in over a half century fence replacement project on the south
side of the White House provides the very unusual basis for the park to make an exception to its long-
standing park policy. The wooden construction fence that encloses the project area along the fence line
impairs views to the White House from the Ellipse. This impairment is further aggravated the farther
away from the central axis one stands. As a central theme of your event is to connect it to the White
House and the Presidency the construction fence in the view shed poses a significant visual

impairment to your spectators and detracts from the visual message you are working to achieve.
Allowing your set up to be placed in the vista would provide the most direct and least impaired visual
connection between your event site set up and the White House Grounds than would be the case if your
set up had to be outside the vista sight line. Furthermore, as you indicate options of placement in other
areas of the Ellipse are further limited due to the existing site set up from the National Christmas Tree
Lighting event site and the location of the GSA steam lines that traverse the Ellipse.

Therefore, | can extend your event an exception to the vista sight line policy. However, | hope you will
work with our NPS staff to reduce as much as possible the visual impact to the vista sight line. Once
again, thank you for your cooperation in helping us to understand the particulars of your event and we
look forward to working with you and your team in making this a very successful event.

Please feel free to circle back if you have any questions or | can be of any assistance.

Best regards,
John

John Stanwich

National Park Service Liaison to the White House
voice: (202) 219-0322

cell: (202) 438-1200

From: justin@eventstrategiesinc.com <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 8:10 PM

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey @nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Consideration

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

https:/foutlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)jYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12 Y yZAAQAJ7THFPXgaUZZgMor4kj060. ..
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Superintendent Stanwich-

My name is Justin Caporale and | am representing Event Strategies, Inc. who is working with Women for America
First to produce their event on the Ellipse on January 6th (permit # 21-0278). | am reaching out to request
permission to build out our event site in the center of southern quadrant of the Ellipse.

| am aware that there are limitations when it comes to the line-of-sight vista that stretches across the center of
the Ellipse and runs from the Truman Balcony to the Jefferson Memorial. | have the greatest respect for the
National Park Service and the preservation of our parks and understand that there is a long-standing practice to
keep the clear the line-of-sight vista clear from obstruction. In our case, | do believe there is great value in being
able to use the space designated in the vista line that includes the preservation of the Ellipse.

From a production standpoint, having our event directly in the center of the Ellipse will lend itself to a more
organized event by creating a clear and straight shot pathway for our production trucks to move onto the Ellipse
and load and unload. Once the main infrastructure is built out our event will be afforded symmetry that will
ultimately lead to a well-organized event that allows guests to have clear and concise egress options.

| understand that there is a concern with preventing damage to the steamline that runs underneath the Ellipse. In
seeking permission to build our event setup within the Vista Sight Line we will be able to keep our infrastructure
to the southern edge of the steamline which will eliminate any potential damage or obstruction to the steamline
track system. That will allow the integrity of the steamline system to remain uncompromised.

The permission we are seeking would include placing the main mobile stage, press riser, and two LED screens
within the designated area. The footprint of the stage and LED screen would measure approx. 155’. The press riser
would be built 100’ in front of the stage and the press riser would ultimately disappear under the cover of
attendee’s and members of the press.

In addition to the production concerns, we feel it is important to use the line-of-sight vista to properly display the
majestic views of the White House in the way it was intended to be viewed. The permit holder has hosted
multiple events around the District highlighting locations that are central to democracy. The White House
represents the pinnacle of democracy and for this event specifically it would provide an unprecedented backdrop
for a monumental event.

In addition to the reasons mentioned above, there is also unprecedented construction being performed on the
White House perimeter fence line that prohibits direct line of sight from an angled position. In working through
our diagrams we were unable to identify a clear line of sight from a side angle without having to place our
infrastructure over the steamline tracks — which may cause damage.

The guidance provided that prohibits a stage and press riser being placed in the line-of-sight vista | would like to
take any steps necessary to be afforded consideration and approval for an exemption. We will have many
individuals who will be attending this event who may never get the opportunity to have this experience again. In
addition to the live event audience, there will be a large press presence that will be broadcasting our event to
millions at home — as an event producer | truly believe it is important to highlight our parks and all their beauty.
Allowing us to setup in the Vista Sight Line will provide memorable and impressive photos and videos that will be
worthy of the White House and President’s Park.

I am attaching a current copy of the site layout that shows the setup that pushes to the western edge of the line-
of-sight vista. With your approval our site layout would shift to the east approx. 75’ to obtain a true center
position. Our production team will work diligently and closely with National Park Service to identify any additional
backstage components that can be moved outside of the line-of-sight vista.

| understand the unprecedented approval | am seeking and truly appreciate your consideration. Given the
combination of the White House Fence construction, the Christmas Tree setup, the limited timeframe, and the
large number of guests expected | do feel that we are in a unique situation where an exception could be granted,
and the site shifted to true center at the direction of the National Park Service.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOQZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRKZWE1ZjYyZAAQAJ7HF PXgaUZZqMor4kj060...
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We begin laying the protective floor covering tomorrow morning at 7am. Thank you for your time and
consideration.

Respectfully,

Justin Caporale

direct/text: [N NG

www.eventstrategiesinc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged, and/or private information. This
information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender
immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use of this message or any attachments by an
individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Copyright and any other intellectual property rights are the sole property of Fvent

Strategies, Inc.

https:/loutlook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ]YyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNIRKZWE 1Z] YyZAAQAJ7HF PXgaUZZoMor4ki060...  4/4
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
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[EXTERNAL] Re: National Park Service Permits 21-0278 Women for America First

Kylie Jane Kremer (S ©omail.com>

Fri 1/1/2021 11:54 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Cc: justin@eventstrategiesinc.com <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Murphy,
James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Permit Monitors <permitmonitors@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>; Glover, Robert (MPD)
<robert.glover@dc.gov>; jason.bagshaw@dc.gov <jason.bagshaw@dc.gov>; Henry, Krista [[S ISl @ vscp.gov>; Dailey,
Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Jennifer Hulsey [ S ®omail.com>;

Mommagrizzly IS ®omail.com>

@J 2 attachments (5 MB)
21-0278 Women for America First Ellispse Amendment A2.pdfse.pdf; ATTO0001.htm;

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Thank you, Marisa.

Hope you have a wonderful night.

Best,

Kylie Jane Kremer
Executive Director, Women for America First

iPhone. iTypos. iApologize.

On Jan 1, 2021, at 11:43 PM, Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov> wrote:

Please see attached permit.

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

https:/foutlock.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)YyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12jYyZAAQABIjD980inFBi5qoH1jQnes% 3D 1/2



2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by
yourself.”— Otis S. Johnson

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQABIjD980inFBi5qoH1jQncs%3D  2/2
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Re: Permit #20-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary
Events Submission Package

Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>
Sat 1/2/2021 8:48 AM

To: King, James W <James_King@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>
Cc: Castillo, Raul G <raul_castillo@nps.gov>; Murphy, Jeremy L <Jeremy_Murphy@nps.gov>

Marisa, please share with SOL per Jim's request

Jeff Reinbold, Superintendent

National Mall and Memorial Parks

900 Ohio Drive SW | Washington DC 20024
jeff_reinbold@nps.gov | 202.245.4661

From: King, James W <James_King@nps.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 6:21:46 AM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy
<Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>

Cc: Castillo, Raul G <raul_castillo@nps.gov>; Murphy, Jeremy L <Jeremy_Murphy@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P
<Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>

Subject: Fw: Permit #20-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events Submission
Package

Question probably for solicitor - who assumes responsibility and NPS liability when permits are issued,
and our structural fire program is not afforded ample opportunity to review documents and conduct site
inspections to assure fire and life safety compliance?

DO and RM 58 require us to enforce applicable laws, rules, and regulations to keep NPS assets, staff, and
visitors safe. Local policy (NCA Fire and Life Safety Temporary Events) is written to help us assure
compliance and distribute workload by requiring submission 20 days in advance of an event. Submission
late on Jan 1 for a Jan 2 event is simply not reasonable or acceptable.

As always, we're not deeply concerned about "open" public gatherings not involving flammable or
combustible equipment, cooking, heating, or cooling, construction methodology, or temporary
structures unfamiliar to occupants which impede emergency egress. If someone wants to demonstrate
their First Amendment rights in an open area on NPS lands, the structural fire program really does not
want or need to be involved.

I can't help but think if we authorize (permit) erection of hazards on our land and don't make reasonable
effort by qualified staff to assure a minimum level of safety of applicable fire rules and regulations, we
are liable.

| look forward to additional conversation.

Jim
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From: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 7:56 PM

To: Castillo, Raul G <raul_castillo@nps.gov>; King, James W <James_King@nps.gov>

Cc: Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Subject: Permit #20-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events Submission
Package

Happy New Year Raul and Jim!

| hope your holidays were enjoyable. While you were both on leave, we received an application
a second application for Women for America First for use of the Ellipse, January 2-8, 2020. This
is of course a last-minute request and there is an interesting backstory but adding to the

complexity this is a POTUS event.

| have attached their submission packet. Please let me know if you need any additional
information.

Best regards,

Marisa

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by yourself”— Otis S. Johnson

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOQZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE1ZjYyZAAQAEr2FTZ1h8BLnP5DO7z5gu...  2/2
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Re: 21-0278 Women for America First

Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>
Sat 1/2/2021 6:15 PM

To: Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Blackman, Roland H
<roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>

Cc: Torres, Martin A <Martin_Torres@nps.gov>

Thanks Amy, good summary.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 8:29:52 AM

To: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Richardson,
Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Blackman, Roland H
<roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>

Cc: Torres, Martin A <Martin_Torres@nps.gov>

Subject: 21-0278 Women for America First

All:

Just to update you on things:

1. The group will be moving the stage, press riser and two sound towers into the Vista Site Line. They
will attempt to move all other components out of the Vista for us.

2. The group requested this morning to park all their vehicles on the Ellipse since there is no one
parking there today. The NPS indicated that this would not be possible as it would then open the
Ellipse to all permitted groups to be able to do the same thing regardless of what day of the week
that the event is being held.

3. Permittee indicated that since this is a POTUS event, that Room 1 (Ellipse parking for WH) reached
out to him and said to let them know if they needed any parking.

4. Permittee has secured parking along Constitution Avenue from the National Park Service for the
duration of the permit. The only day that this may be an issue would be the event day when the
area is closed for POTUS participation.

5. Permittee indicated that they would remain out on Constitution Avenue with the flooring trucks
unless there is an issue. They were attempting to figure out exactly how to rework the flooring to
get vehicles into the Vista.

a. Explained to permittee what other groups have done - they build a large pad at the
entrance to the Ellipse that would enable the group to get up onto the Ellipse to make the
turn to get where they need to go

b. Explained to permittee that he should have a few extra pieces of flooring material that can
be placed beneath the tires if a vehicle MIGHT go off the flooring material

. Requested that permittee and | talk each day to see how things are going

7. Requested that permittee contact me first if there is a question so that the park Superintendent
can decide on any request after consultation with those, he may need to discuss the request with.

8. Martin Torres, Permit Monitor, indicated that he went to the top of the Washington Monument to
take photos of the pre-existing conditions of the Ellipse! | am sure that as things progress, he will

[<)]
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take more for us - especially once the event is show ready!

| just wanted to keep everyone aware of what is going on with this event.
Amy Dailey
Park Ranger

President's Park
(202) 438-1203
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Women for America First

Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>
Sat 1/2/2021 6:25 PM

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa
<Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T <Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>;
Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Fondren, Kim L
<Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>

Some issues this morning with using the drop gate but it all worked out!

The flooring has gone over the steam line but is not covering any steam grates. The entire site had
shifted to the vista area and more into the SE quadrant - again to prevent more damage to the turf in
the SW quadrant. The flooring is also going right up to the chain link fence of the tree site. | am told
that this was to bet things close to the gravel roadway in the tree site for POTUS' arrival.

Apparently, there will be a meeting with the USSS and the permittee tomorrow to discuss POTUS'
arrival. | am not sure of the time but said that meetings like this need to have John Stanwich involved
at a minimum. The permittee agreed to send John an invite email. My apologies for leaving out the
USPP - John can you make sure that they know about the timing of the meeting?

The permittee also indicated that Room 1 (WH parking) has asked if they needed parking. Permittee
indicated to me that since they have secured parking along Constitution for the week, they would not.
Room 1 apparently has also asked about staff parking on Wednesday. | explained how the park has
handled things on Tree Lighting night and suggested a couple of options to consider.

The permittee has also indicated that at least one speaker, Michael Flynn, travels with an unarmed
security team. | asked the permittee to get in touch with Sgt. Burnett to discuss this aspect.

Due to the tremendous amount of general public walking through the site, | asked if the group could
get their bike rack in sooner than anticipated. | am concerned with safety but also want to keep things
on schedule. Site security should start tomorrow.

The group has left their flooring material in the curb lane of Constitution Avenue. | am told that they
will be picking up the flooring from the sidewalk to get on the Ellipse.

Martin Torres went to the top of the monument to take pre load-in photos - permittee was to ask
Marisa Richardson about them getting to the top to take a photo as well. | made no commitments as |
told the permittee that | don't work in that park.

Just wanted to keep you all informed!

Amy Dailey

Park Ranger
President’s Park
202:438-1203

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:56 PM

To: Dailey, Amy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ellipse Access

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Amy-

First, thank you for working so closely with our group to ensure we have the guidance necessary to
remain safe and successful.

| would like to let you know that our flooring vendor was granted permission to enter the ellipse with
their fork lifts through the gate opposed to the sidewalk fountain access.

This decision was made based on safety to the Ellipse grass and to avoid traversing the foundation
sidewalk while pedestrians were present. Our flooring vendor brought in oversized forklifts with wide
soft tires to avoid any potential damage to the lawn given the state of saturation due to the recent
rain.

Again, this decision was based on safety and unique circumstances.

Thank you for your understanding.

-

Justin Caporale

direct/text: [N NG
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Re: Permit #21-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary
Events Submission Package

Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>
Sat 1/2/2021 8:34 PM
To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff Reinbold@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Blackman, Roland H

<roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Owen, Robbin <Robbin_Owen@nps.gov>; Blasco, Brady B <brady.b.blasco@sol.doi.gov>;
Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>

Thanks,

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 7:45:13 PM

To: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Blackman,
Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Owen, Robbin <Robbin_Owen@nps.gov>; Blasco, Brady B
<brady.b.blasco@sol.doi.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-
lelmini@nps.gov>

Subiject: Re: Permit #21-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events Submission
Package

Looping Lisa into discussion over Jim's concern that didn't receive the details regarding life/safety
issues until 1/1 and look to begin build on 1/4.

Jeff Reinbold, Superintendent

National Mall and Memorial Parks

900 Ohio Drive SW | Washington DC 20024
jeff_reinbold@nps.gov | 202.245.4661

From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 5:45 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa; Blackman, Roland H; Owen, Robbin; Blasco, Brady B; Reinbold, Jeffrey P; Stanwich, John
Subject: Re: Permit #21-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events
Submission Package

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 1:34:43 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>;
Owen, Robbin <Robbin_Owen@nps.gov>; Blasco, Brady B <brady.b.blasco@sol.doi.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P
<Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: Permit #21-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events Submission
Package

Thanks,

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 11:14:28 AM

To: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Owen,
Robbin <Robbin_Owen@nps.gov>; Blasco, Brady B <brady.b.blasco@sol.doi.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P
<Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Permit #21-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events
Submission Package

Happy New Year Kim and Roland,

Please see Jim King's email regarding the 20 day requirement for NCA documentation submission
requirements.

This is concerning the Women for America First permit for the Ellipse. There were two permits issued
one for just flooring for January 2-3, 2021 and second issued last night for the bulk of the build to
start on Monday.

| sent the complete package to Raul and Jim when | received it on Friday, January 1.

The bulk of the fire and life stuff setup does not start until Monday and they can't set up without a
permit.

We have talked about this issue several times and it will come into play with inaugural permits
especially at the Lincoln Memorial and the proposed fireworks. The deadline for the submission was
Friday.

How do you think we resolve/address Jim's concerns?

Marisa
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reinbold, Jeffrey P" <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>

Date: January 2, 2021 at 8:48:47 AM EST

To: "King, James W" <James_King@nps.gov>, "Richardson, Marisa"
<Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>, "Stanwich, John" <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>, "Dailey,
Amy" <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>

Cc: "Castillo, Raul G" <raul_castillo@nps.gov>, "Murphy, Jeremy L"
<Jeremy_Murphy@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: Permit #20-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for
Temporary Events Submission Package

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

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>;
Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>

Cc: Castillo, Raul G <raul_castillo@nps.gov>; Murphy, Jeremy L <Jeremy_Murphy@nps.gov>;
Reinbold, Jeffrey P <leff_Reinbold@nps.gov>

Subject: Fw: Permit #20-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary
Events Submission Package

Question probably for solicitor - who assumes responsibility and NPS liability when permits
are issued, and our structural fire program is not afforded ample opportunity to review
documents and conduct site inspections to assure fire and life safety compliance?

DO and RM 58 require us to enforce applicable laws, rules, and regulations to keep NPS
assets, staff, and visitors safe. Local policy (NCA Fire and Life Safety Temporary Events) is
written to help us assure compliance and distribute workload by requiring submission 20
days in advance of an event. Submission late on Jan 1 for a Jan 2 event is simply not
reasonable or acceptable.

As always, we're not deeply concerned about "open" public gatherings not involving
flammable or combustible equipment, cooking, heating, or cooling, construction
methodology, or temporary structures unfamiliar to occupants which impede emergency
egress. If someone wants to demonstrate their First Amendment rights in an open area on
NPS lands, the structural fire program really does not want or need to be involved.
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| can't help but think if we authorize (permit) erection of hazards on our land and don't

make reasonable effort by qualified staff to assure a minimum level of safety of applicable
fire rules and regulations, we are liable.

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

Subject: Permit #20-0278 Women For America First NCA Fire Life and Safety for Temporary Events
Submission Package

Happy New Year Raul and Jim!

| hope your holidays were enjoyable. While you were both on leave, we received an
application a second application for Women for America First for use of the Ellipse,
January 2-8, 2020. This is of course a last-minute request and there is an interesting
backstory but adding to the complexity this is a POTUS event.

| have attached their submission packet. Please let me know if you need any
additional information.

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
yourself.” — Otis S. Johnson
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Jan 6 Demonstration Check In

Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>
Sun 1/3/2021 12:46 PM

To: Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Lamond, David J
<David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Wilmes, Katie <Katie_Wilmes@nps.gov>; Richardson,
Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Baltrus, Alyssa <Alyssa_Baltrus@nps.gov>; Kennealy, Sean J
<Sean_Kennealy@nps.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike_Litterst@nps.gov>; Joyner, Brian <Brian_Joyner@nps.gov>

Captain Murphy and | agreed that we should hold a quick check in to share the latest on the Jan 6 demonstrations
before we go into the 2:00pm meeting with the RD and Director. Please attend if you're able.

Jeff

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options
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Re: LE SENSITIVE - January 6th Briefing Statement

Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Sun 1/3/2021 6:26 PM

To: Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov>; Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>; Monahan, Gregory
<Gregory_Monahan@nps.gov>; Roselyn, Norment N <Roselyn_Norment@nps.gov>; Hofflinger, Jonathan D
<Jonathan_Hofflinger@nps.gov>; Booker, Steven <Steve_Booker@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>;
Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Kennealy, Sean J <Sean_Kennealy@nps.gov>

Cc: Monahan, Gregory <Gregory_Monahan@nps.gov>

Jim

Thank you for sharing this information. As you are aware | attended an on site meeting with the
organizers, USSS and POTUS Advance at 1 pm today on the Ellipse. A few things to update you on
that was reported the organizers believe the expected attendance will be at least 20K and may be as
high as 30K. It was also reported that POTUS may be on site for more than 1 hour. In addition the set
up has shifted to the East and the stage is now centered on the mid point of the Ellipse rather than
being offset to the west as depicted on the map you provided. The organizers are due to give us a
revised ground plan and we will make sure to share it as soon as it is received. Please feel free to
reach out if you have and questions or wish to touch base.

Best regards

John

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov>

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 5:54:34 PM

To: Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>; Monahan, Gregory <Gregory_Monahan@nps.gov>; Roselyn,
Norment N <Roselyn_Norment@nps.gov>; Hofflinger, Jonathan D <Jonathan_Hofflinger@nps.gov>; Booker,
Steven <Steve_Booker@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P
<Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Kennealy, Sean J
<Sean_Kennealy@nps.gov>

Cc: Monahan, Gregory <Gregory_Monahan@nps.gov>

Subject: LE SENSITIVE - January 6th Briefing Statement

All,

Please see attached Briefing Statement for January 6.

We are confirming with MPD what time the City traffic road closure box will go into effect. USPP's will
most likely begin at 0600 on 1/6, we will update once confirmed after City wide partners meeting
tomorrow.

The activities for 1/5 tentatively scheduled for Freedom Plaza are still being discussed between the
Permit Office and the organizer, there is a 0900 meeting tomorrow with the organizer and hopefully at
the conclusion of that meeting, we should know more.

Thanks,

Jim
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the United States Park Police e-mail system. This e-mail
may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the
permission of the United States Park Police. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use,
disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

Captain James Murphy

United States Park Police

Commander, Central District, Icon Protection Branch
Office: 202-426-6710

Mobile:202-200-9222

james_murphy@nps.gov

FBINA #277
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Fwd: DC News Release on upcoming 1A demos

Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>
Sun 1/3/2021 8:19 PM

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Meant to include you! Sorry

Hoping to touch base prior to 8:30 am if possible. Avail on my cell until 10pm tonight or tomorrow
anytime after 6am.

202-230-2088

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny" <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>
Date: January 3, 2021 at 8:16:49 PM EST

To: "Everson, Margaret E" <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>

Cc: "Smith, Pamela A" <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: DC News Release on upcoming 1A demos

Not that I've seen from DC. Usually the Washington Post publishes one but | looked and
don’t see on there either.

Chief Smith- do you know is Planning has produced a map and/or if you all have one from
MPD?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2021, at 8:08 PM, Everson, Margaret E
<margaret_e_everson@nps.gov> wrote:

Thank you. Is there a map of the street closures?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2021, at 8:05 PM, Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny
<Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov> wrote:

https://mayor.dc.gov/release/mayor-bowser-continues-
preparation-upcoming-first-amendment-demonstrations
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Mayor Bowser Continues
Preparation for Upcoming First
Amendment Demonstrations

Sunday, January 3, 2021

(Washington, DC) Mayor Bowser is continuing
preparations for this week’s First Amendment
activities. She had previously directed the DC
Homeland Security and Emergency Management
Agency (HSEMA) to stand up the District's
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) beginning
Monday, January 4, to coordinate the response for
the upcoming First Amendment demonstrations,
permitted by the National Park Service, scheduled
for January 5 and January 6. The EOC serves as
the coordination hub between District agencies
and regional and federal partners. On Tuesday, the
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) begins its
full activation with all staff reporting for response
on Tuesday and Wednesday.

Mayor Bowser instructed District agencies to
create a comprehensive public safety response to
ensure residents’ safety. Additionally, HSEMA and
MPD are conducting event overviews for the
Council of the District of Columbia, faith leaders,
and the downtown business community. Residents
are encouraged to report suspicious activity by
making a report through iwatchdc.org or by calling
911 for immediate threats or emergencies.

“MPD and HSEMA are coordinating among District
agencies and with federal authorities to ensure our
residents and businesses remain safe,” said Mayor
Muriel Bowser. “| am asking Washingtonians and
those who live in the region to stay out of the
downtown area on Tuesday and Wednesday and
not to engage with demonstrators who come to our
city seeking confrontation, and we will do what we
must to ensure all who attend remain peaceful.”

Members of the public and anyone attending the
events are reminded that District law prohibits
anyone from carrying a firearm within 1,000 feet of
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any First Amendment activity. Under federal law, it
is illegal to possess firearms on the US Capitol
grounds and on National Park Service areas, such
as Freedom Plaza, the Ellipse, and the National
Mall. Additionally, members of the public are
reminded that the District of Columbia does not
have reciprocity with other states’ concealed pistol
licenses; unless a person has been issued a
concealed pistol license by the District of
Columbia, they cannot conceal carry a firearm in
the city. Finally, it is illegal to open carry firearms in
the District.

Residents and commuters are encouraged to
register for important alerts from the District by
signing up for AlertDC at alertdc.dc.gov.

A comprehensive list of traffic adjustments and
street closures can be found below:

Emergency No Parking - Tuesday, January 5,
2021 at 6 am to Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:59
pm:

» H Street from 15th Street, NW to 17th Street,
NW

« | Street from 15th Street, NW to 17th Street,
NW

» Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L
Street, NW

« Vermont Avenue from H Street, NW to L
Street, NW

» 15th Street from | Street to K Street, NW
(west side of McPherson Square)

o 17th Street from | Street to K Street, NW (east
side of Farragut Square)

Emergency No Parking - Tuesday, January 5,
2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 12:01
am to 11:59 pm:

» Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW to 18th Street, NW

e Pennsylvania Avenue from 3rd Street, NW to
18th Street, NW
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E Street from 9th Street, NW to 15th Street,

rISVSV’tree’t from 12th Street, NW to 15th Street,
gv;treet from 12th Street, NW to 15th Street,
Pgllreet from 9th Street, NW to 15th Street,

]I\“S/Yreet from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,
Evgtreet from 9th Street, NW to 15th Street,
ﬁ\gtreet from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,
Evv%treet from 9th Street, NW to 18th Street,

New York Avenue from 9th Street, NW to

15th Street, NW

17th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

(west side of Farragut Square)

15th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

(east side of McPherson Square)

16th Street from K Street, NW to O Street,
NW

14th Street from Independence Avenue, SW
to L Street, NW

13th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

12th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
E Street, NW

11th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to
E Street, NW

10th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
E Street, NW

9th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

7th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to
E Street, NW

6th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E
Street, NW

4th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

3rd Street from Independence Avenue, SW to
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
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New York Avenue from 18th Street, NW to
17th Street, NW

C Street from 18th Street, NW to 17th Street,
NW

D Street from 18th Street, NW to 17th Street,
NW

Madison Drive from 3rd Street, NW to

15th Street, NW

Jefferson Drive from 3rd Street, SW to

15th Street, SW

Street Closures - On Tuesday, January 5, 2021
and Wednesday, January 6, 2021, the following
streets will be restricted to vehicular traffic from
approximately 6 am to 11:59 pm. The decision to
restrict vehicles will be based upon public safety
and if safe to do so, vehicles will be allowed to
enter the restricted area if they are on essential
business or traveling to-and-from their residence.

Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania
Avenue to 18th Street, NW

K Street from 9th Street, NW to 18th Street,
NW

| Street from 9th Street, NW to 18th Street,
NW

H Street from 9th Street, NW to 18th Street,
NW

New York Avenue from 9th Street, NW to
15th Street, NW

New York Avenue from 17th Street, NW to
18th Street, NW

G Street from 9th Street, NW to 15th Street,

gvgtreet from 12th Street, NW to 15th Street,
gvgtreet from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,
rI;WSVtreet from 9th Street, NW to 15th Street,
IIENSV’cree'c from 12th Street, NW to 15th Street,
rI;“,Svtreet from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,
%%treet from 9th Street, NW to 15th Street,
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E Street from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,

NW

o D Street from 5th Street, NW to 9th Street,
NW

« D Street from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,
NW

o C Street from 3rd Street, NW to 6th Street,
NW

o C Street from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street,
NW

« Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 3rd Street,
NW to 15th Street, NW

« Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 17th Street,
NW to 18th Street, NW

« Indiana Avenue from 3rd Street to 5th Street,
NW

« 3rd Street from Independence Avenue, SW to
D Street, NW

» 4th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

« 4th Street from Indiana Avenue, NW to E

Street, NW

« 5th Street from Indiana Avenue, NW to E
Street, NW

« 6th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E
Street, NW

« 7th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to
E Street, NW

» 9th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E
Street, NW

« 10th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

« 11th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

« 12th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

« 13th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to
L Street, NW

o 14th Street from Independence Avenue, SW
to L Street, NW

« 15th Street from Independence Avenue, SW
to L Street, NW

» 16th Street from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

« Vermont Avenue from H Street, NW to L
Street, NW

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOQZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAJGhnjrYNEtLptzGoOmxmfg...  6/7



2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook

« Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L
Street, NW

« 17th Street from Independence Avenue, SW
to L Street, NW

« Madison Drive from 3rd Street, NW to
15th Street, NW

« Jefferson Drive from 3rd Street, SW to
15th Street, SW

o 12th Street Tunnel

o 9th Street Tunnel

While the Metropolitan Police Department does not
anticipate additional street closures on Tuesday,
January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021,
there is the potential for intermittent closures in the
downtown area. Additionally, while the Metropolitan
Police Department does not anticipate street
closures on Thursday, January 7, 2021, there is
the potential for intermittent closures in the
downtown area. Any decision to close a street will
be based upon public safety. For timely traffic
information, visit: twitter.com/DCPoliceTraffic

The public should expect parking restrictions along
the street and should be guided by the posted
emergency no parking signage. All vehicles that
are parked in violation of the emergency no
parking signs will be ticketed and towed.

Motorists could encounter possible delays if
operating in the vicinity of downtown area and may
wish to consider alternative routes. The
Metropolitan Police Department and the District
Department of Transportation also wishes to
remind motorists in the vicinity of this event to
proceed with caution as increased pedestrian
traffic can be anticipated.

Sent from my iPhone
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Fw: [EXTERNAL] RE: Washington Monument

Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Mon 1/4/2021 10:16 AM

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff Reinbold@nps.gov>
Cc: Baltrus, Alyssa <Alyssa_Baltrus@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Lamond, David J
<David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike_Litterst@nps.gov>

Hello Jeff,

Please see the request from Women for America First, requesting access into the Washington
Monument on Wednesday, January 6 from 1030 am -1130 am to snap a photo of the Ellipse
while the President is speaking at 11 am. | spoke to Hannah, explaining the COVID restrictions
and the limited number of people allowed in the Monument and the ticketing system. | inquired
about a later time slot potentially 2pm-230pm or but that doesn't fit the idea timeline.

The ideal timeslot is 11 am -1120 am for 4 people. Please let me know if this a request we can
accommodate.

They all will have 1 camera each - | do not expect a large video camera, just the small monopod.

e 1 wire

¢ 1 video event official
¢ 1 photog event official
* 1 White House Official

Thanks

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

From: Hannah Salem <hannah@salemstrategiesllc.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:30 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Washington Monument

Hi Marisa —
Happy New Years! Thank you for getting back to me on this - we are excited for the opportunity.

Below is my request — | think it would be perfect if we had them up there by 10:30AM and back down
by 11:30AM. They all will have 1 camera each - | do not expect a large video camera, just the small
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monopod.

1 wire

1 video event official
1 photog event official
1 White House Official

Please let me know if you want to speak directly.
Thanks!

V/r,
HS

Hannah Salem
(225) 329-3497

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Hannah Salem; Justin Caporale

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Washington Monument

Hello Hannah,

Happy New Year! Just a couple of questions about your request to have a photographer at the
top of the Washington Monument:

1. How many photographers would require access?

2. What time frame are you requesting?

3. What type of equipment would the photographer bring into the Washington Monument?
4. Are you also requesting a videographer?

This information will help me flush out the request to present to the Superintendent and Park Police.

Best Regards

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
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From: Hannah Salem <hannah@salemstrategieslic.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 12:20 PM

To: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Washington Monument

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Thank you, Justin.

Hi Marisa — | look forward to working with you and your team this week. Please let me know who the best person
to work with on possible access once we have our USSS counterparts.

V/r,
HS

Hannah Salem
(225) 329-3497

From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Marisa Richardson <marisa_richardson@nps.gov>; Hannah Salem <hannah@salemstrategiesllc.com>
Subject: Washington Monument

Marisa-
Connecting you with Hannah Salem, one of our operations managers for january 6.

| wanted to work with you (and USSS when they’re assigned) to see if it’s possible we can get one of our
photographers up into the Washington Monument on the day of the event.

Justin Caporale

airect/se: [N
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Ellipse Walkthru

Small, Jared S. EOP/WHO (BN SIS

Mon 1/4/2021 12:30 PM

To: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>
Cc: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Sir,

My contact information is below in case you need it.

Regards,

Jared Scott Small
Lead Advance

Executive Office of the President
The White House

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2021, at 9:31 PM, Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com> wrote:

Superintendent Stanwich-
Connecting you with Jared Small who is the White House Advance lead.
Jared, please confirm the time that USSS will be on site for a walk thru tomorrow 1/3.

Thank you,

Justin Caporale

direct/text: N
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Fw: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment
Demonstrations

Murphy, Richard <Richard_Murphy@nps.gov>

Mon 1/4/2021 1:18 PM

To: Aiken, Rachel <Rachel_Aiken@nps.gov>; Thompson, Terence <Terence_Thompson@nps.gov>; Gorman, Christopher L
<Christopher_Gorman@contractor.nps.gov>; Lavieri, Bernardo <Bernardo_Lavieri@nps.gov>; Barnes, Derrick |
<Derrick_Barnes@nps.gov>; Washington, Tyrone A <Tyrone_Washington@nps.gov>; Wilmes, Katie <Katie_Wilmes@nps.gov>;
Olekszak, Robert C <Robert_Olekszak@nps.gov>; Pilkerton, James L <James_Pilkerton@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy
<Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Petty, Eric C <Eric_Petty@nps.gov>; White, Brandon T <Brandon_White@nps.gov>; Washington,
Lawana R <Lawana_Washington@nps.gov>; Beard, Matthew C <Matthew_Beard@nps.gov>; Hummel, Brianna L
<Brianna_Hummel@nps.gov>; Mcafoos, John D <John_Mcafoos@nps.gov>; Looney, David N <David_Looney@nps.gov>;
Rowland, Eric W <eric_rowland@contractor.nps.gov>; Hall, Talten D <talten_hall@nps.gov>; Engel, Anthony J
<Anthony_Engel@nps.gov>

Richard J. Murphy
Security Specialist
Office of the National Park Service Liaison to the White House

Address: Richard J. Murphy, Security Specialist

Department of Interior

Office of the National Park Service Liaison to the White House
Room 1426

1849 C Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20240

Phone: 202-219-6547
Cell: 202-438-1201
Fax: 202-208-7268

From: AlertDC <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:03 PM

To: Murphy, Richard <Richard_Murphy@nps.gov>

Subject: Mayor Bowser Continues Preparation for Upcoming First Amendment Demonstrations

This is an important message from the District of Columbia AlertDC system.

Mayor Bowser is continuing preparations for this week’s First Amendment activities. She had previously
directed the DC Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency (HSEMA) to stand up the
District’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC) beginning Monday, January 4, to coordinate the response
for the upcoming First Amendment demonstrations, permitted by the National Park Service, scheduled
for January 5 and January 6. The EOC serves as the coordination hub between District agencies and
regional and federal partners. On Tuesday, the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) begins its full

activation with all staff reporting for response on Tuesday and Wednesday.
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Mayor Bowser instructed District agencies to create a comprehensive public safety response to ensure
residents’ safety. Additionally, HSEMA and MPD are conducting event overviews for the Council of the
District of Columbia, faith leaders, and the downtown business community. Residents are encouraged to
report suspicious activity by making a report through iwatchdc.org or by calling 911 for immediate

threats or emergencies.

“MPD and HSEMA are coordinating among District agencies and with federal authorities to ensure
our residents and businesses remain safe,” said Mayor Muriel Bowser. “I am asking Washingtonians
and those who live in the region to stay out of the downtown area on Tuesday and Wednesday and not
to engage with demonstrators who come to our city seeking confrontation, and we will do what we
must to ensure all who attend remain peaceful.”

Members of the public and anyone attending the events are reminded that District law prohibits anyone
from carrying a firearm within 1,000 feet of any First Amendment activity. Under federal law, it is illegal
to possess firearms on the U.S. Capitol grounds and on National Park Service areas, such as Freedom
Plaza, the Ellipse, and the National Mall. Additionally, members of the public are reminded that the
District of Columbia does not have reciprocity with other states’ concealed pistol licenses; unless a
person has been issued a concealed pistol license by the District of Columbia, they cannot conceal carry a
firearm in the city. Finally, it is illegal to open carry firearms in the District.

Residents and commuters are encouraged to register for important alerts from the District by signing up
for AlertDC at alertdc.dc.gov.

A comprehensive list of traffic adjustments and street closures in effect Tuesday, January 5, and
Wednesday, January 6 can be found at https://mpdc.dc.gov/release/traffic-advisory-first-amendment-

activity-Jan3.

While the Metropolitan Police Department does not anticipate additional street closures on Tuesday,
January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021, there is the potential for intermittent closures in the
downtown area. Additionally, while the Metropolitan Police Department does not anticipate street
closures on Thursday, January 7, 2021, there is the potential for intermittent closures in the downtown
area. Any decision to close a street will be based upon public safety. For timely traffic information,
visit: twitter.com/DCPoliceTraffic

The public should expect parking restrictions along the street and should be guided by the posted
emergency no parking signage. All vehicles that are parked in violation of the emergency no parking

signs will be ticketed and towed.

Motorists could encounter possible delays if operating in the vicinity of downtown area and may wish to

consider alternative routes. The Metropolitan Police Department and the District Department of
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Transportation also wishes to remind motorists in the vicinity of this event to proceed with caution as

increased pedestrian traffic can be anticipated.
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Fw: [EXTERNAL] WFAF New Medical Plan

Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Mon 1/4/2021 2:38 PM

To: Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>
Cc: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; keisheajackson@dc.gov <keishea jackson@dc.gov>

[ﬂl 1 attachments (683 KB)
Updated Event Staffing - Women For America First March for Trump 3 - 2021.01.04.pdf;

Hello Lt. Jackson,

Here is the updated medical plan for Women for America First event on the Ellipse.

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

From: Kylie Jane Kremer (IS ©2mail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:32 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson @nps.gov>; Jennifer Hulsey [ @smail.com>; Justin
Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Michael Yoder <myoder@dhillonlaw.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] WFAF New Medical Plan

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Marisa,

The new medical plan is attached. Four ambulances will also be there provided by Ms. Jackson and
Drew with GW medical has coordinated that.

Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thank you for all of your help!

https:/foutlock.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)YyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12 Y yZAAQAMSEBJM7XDDdLnWgmvzb%... 1/2
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Kylie Jane Kremer
v
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Re: [EXTERNAL] WFAF permit increase

Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>
Mon 1/4/2021 5:20 PM
To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Murphy, James R

<James_Murphy@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>
Thank you Marisa...Can you forward us a copy of the amended permit when it is complete? Thank you.

Major Mark A. Adamchik
Commander, Icon Protection Branch
United States Park Police

1100 Ohio Drive SW

Washington, DC 20242

(202) 528-8468

From: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:18 PM

To: Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Murphy, James R <lames_Murphy@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark
<Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] WFAF permit increase

FYSA - | will issue the amended permit shortly.
Marisa

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by yourself.” — Otis S. Johnson

From: Kylie Jane Kremer [l @5mail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:36 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Hulsey [ @:mail.com>; justin@eventstrategiesinc.com <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WFAF permit increase

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Marisa,

We are requesting the permit to be increased to 30,000 people. Please let me know if any additional
requirements must be met.

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEQZjYyZWE 1 LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1Z)Y yZAAQAKKIZYWPPSVLndb6PrTYdY ... 1/2
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We appreciate your help. Thank you!

Best,

Kylie Jane Kremer
Executive Director, Women for America First

iPhone. iTypos. iApologize.

https:/loutiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEQZjYyZWE 1 LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1Z)YyZAAQAKKIZYwPPSVLndb6PrTYdY ... 2/2
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Re: MUST READ - Street closures for Jan. 5 and Jan. 6, 2021

Wagman, Nicholas A <nicholas_wagman@nps.gov>
Mon 1/4/2021 9:21 PM

To: Barna, Thomas W <Tom_Barna@nps.gov>; Beasley, Erik K <erik_beasley@contractor.nps.gov>; Burks, Harold
<harold_burks@contractor.nps.gov>; Delmonico, Sara L <sara_delmonico@contractor.nps.gov>; Gamble, Michael R
<michael_gamble@contractor.nps.gov>; Gorman, Christopher L <Christopher_Gorman@contractor.nps.gov>; Jack, Brandon A
<Brandon_Jack@nps.gov>; Koper, David W <david_koper@nps.gov>; Rowland, Eric W <eric_rowland@contractor.nps.gov>;
Stewart, Peter M <peter_stewart@contractor.nps.gov>; Torsiello, John <John_Torsiello@nps.gov>; Washington, Lawana R
<Lawana_Washington@nps.gov>; Dorey, Abigail K <abigail_dorey@contractor.nps.gov>; Cappel, Anthony J
<anthony_cappel@nps.gov>

Cc: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Murphy, Richard <Richard_Murphy@nps.gov>

Team,
On Tuesday 1/5, the Ellipse will be open for parking and no impacts to projects is anticipated.

Demonstrations are planned downtown but not in the vicinity of the Ellipse. To pass road blocks please
show your PIV card and explain you work for NPS at the White House.

If your project responsibilities require you to be onsite on Tuesday, | recommend arriving early and
leaving early if possible.

On Wednesday 1/6, the Ellipse will not be open and there will be no parking available on the Ellipse.

| am awaiting guidance on potential project impacts and will provide an update on Tuesday afternoon
with regards to operations on Wednesday.

Moving forward, please update your location status on this virtual In Out Board each week for
personnel accountability in emergency situations: hitps:/teams.microsoft.com/l/file/D97D8F80-
DD44-4128-9F 1B-02E9CAD593A4?tenantld=0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-

f32f400a5494 &file Type=xIsx&objectUrl=https%3A%2F %2Fdoimspp.sharepoint.com%2F sites % 2FWHH
ODesignandConstruction%2FShared%20Documents%2F General%2FIn%200ut%20Board.xIsx&baseUr
|=https%3A%2F %2Fdoimspp.sharepoint.com%2F sites%2FWHHODesignandConstruction&serviceNam
e=teams&threadld=19:04d75baf5d6f43f5970c7fb6f413ff0e@thread.skype&groupld=c30c3c0b-547d-
4f58-86c9-85f3efd3abb4

This document is stored in the D&C Teams channel in Microsoft Teams.

Your prompt attention to this is appreciated.

Thanks,
Nick

Nick Wagman, P.E.

Structural Engineer

Office of the National Park Service Liaison to the White House
President's Park (WHHO)

1849 C Street NW, Rm 1426

Washington, DC 20240

cell: 202-680-2114

Our Mission: The National Park Service preserves unimpaired the natural and cultural resources and
values of the National Park System for the enjoyment, education, and inspiration of this and future
https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZ)YyZWE 1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRkZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAOKJGVENGA1EQIBHBVAVD...  1/5
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generations. The Park Service cooperates with partners to extend the benefits of natural and cultural
resource conservation and outdoor recreation throughout this country and the world.

From: Wagman, Nicholas A <nicholas_wagman@nps.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:34 AM

To: Barna, Thomas W <Tom_Barna@nps.gov>; Beasley, Erik K <erik_beasley@contractor.nps.gov>; Burks, Harold
<harold_burks@contractor.nps.gov>; Delmonico, Sara L <sara_delmonico@contractor.nps.gov>; Gamble, Michael
R <michael_gamble@contractor.nps.gov>; Gorman, Christopher L <Christopher_Gorman@contractor.nps.gov>;
Jack, Brandon A <Brandon_Jack@nps.gov>; Koper, David W <david_koper@nps.gov>; Rowland, Eric W
<eric_rowland@contractor.nps.gov>; Stewart, Peter M <peter_stewart@contractor.nps.gov>; Torsiello, John
<John_Torsiello@nps.gov>; Washington, Lawana R <Lawana_Washington@nps.gov>; Dorey, Abigail K
<abigail_dorey@contractor.nps.gov>; Cappel, Anthony J <anthony_cappel@nps.gov>

Subject: Fw: MUST READ - Street closures for Jan. 5 and Jan. 6, 2021

FYI - street closures in effect for tomorrow and Wednesday.

I will have more information as the day progresses regarding any impacts to our parking or projects.

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

No Parking Locations

Emergency No Parking will be in effect from Tuesday, January 5, 2021 from 0001 hours through Thursday,
January 7, 2021 at 2359 hours in the following locations:

1 Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to 23rd Street, NW
"1 Pennsylvania Avenue from 3:d Street, NW to 18 Street, NW

1 E Street from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"1 F Street from 12 Street, NW to 15th Street, NW

"1 G Street from 12t Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

1 1 Street from 9t Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

11 Street from 17t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

1 H Street from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

7] H Street from 17 Street, NW to 18 Street, NW

"1 K Street from 9w Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

[1 New York Avenue from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

1 17th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAOKdIGVEngA 1EQiBHbVAVD...  2/5
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(west side of Farragut Square)
1 17w Street from I Street to K Street, NW (east side of Farragut Square)
7] 15th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

(east side of McPherson Square)
"1 15th Street from I Street to K Street, NW (west side of McPherson Square)

"] Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"] Vermont Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

1 16th Street from K Street to O Street

"1 14th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to L Street, NW

"1 13th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

1 12th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

7] 11th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

71 10w Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

'] 9th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
"1 7th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to E Street, NW

1 6th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

"1 4w Street from Independence Avenue, SW to Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
71 3rd Street from Independence Avenue, SW to Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
"] New York Avenue from 18t Street, NW to 17t Street, NW

1 C Street from 18t Street, NW to 17t Street, NW

U1 D Street from 18t Street, NW to 17 Street, NW

"1 Madison Drive from 3rd Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

| Jefferson Drive from 3rd Street, SW to 15t Street, SW
18

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAOKdJGVEngA 1EqiBHbVdAVD...  3/5
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Street Closures

On Tuesday, January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021, the streets will be closed at 0600 hours.
On Thursday, January 7, 2021, at approximately 0930 hours, the posts will be staffed to make closures, if’
necessary.

I Constitution Avenue from 9 Street to 18ih Street, NW

"1 K Street from 9t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

71 T Street from 9t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"] H Street from 9 Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"] New York Avenue from 9t Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"1 New York Avenue from 17t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

T G Street from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"1 G Street from 17w Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

1 F Street from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

1 F Street from 17w Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"1 E Street from 9t Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"1 E Street from 17t Street, NW to 18w Street, NW

"1 D Street from 17 Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"1 C Street from 17t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

1 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW
"] Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 17t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW
] 10th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

{1 11th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

71 12t Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

"1 13th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

"1 14 Street from Independence Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

"1 15t Street from Independence Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

7] 16t Street from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"I Vermont Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"] Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

71 17w Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

| Inbound 12 Street Tunnel

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAOKdJGVENngA 1EQiBHbVAVD...  4/5
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On Tuesday, January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021, the following streets will also be closed at the
direction of the Incident Commander to accommodate the safe movement of any demonstration. These
closures will be for the “Extended Traffic Exclusionary Zone.”

"1 Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to 9 Street, NW
"1 Pennsylvania Avenue from 3rd Street, NW to 9 Street, NW

1 9th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

[1 9th Street Tunnel

[1 7th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to E Street, NW

] 6th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

"1 5t Street from Indiana Avenue to E Street, NW

"1 4th Street from Indiana Avenue to E Street, NW

"1 4th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
"1 3rd Street from Independence Avenue, SW to D Street, NW

"1 Madison Drive from 3rd Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"1 Jefferson Drive from 3rd Street, SW to 15t Street, SW

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEODZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxXNjRKkZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAOKdGVEngA 1EqiBHbVAVD...
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[EXTERNAL] FW: 1/5 - 1/6: Road Closures

Zakaria, Hannah EOP/WHO [ INNENISENEI

Mon 1/4/2021 9:27 PM

To: Stanwich, John J. EOP/Exec-Res [ EEIINEERNEI: Stowich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Wagman,

Nicholas A. EOP/Exec-Res [N NEEIERI
Cc: Prendergast, Katie A. EOP/WHO [IEIEIEEEEEEEE

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

John, Nick,

Please see the message below that was sent to all EOP Staff regarding closures on 1/5 and 1/6. Please make sure
your teams are aware of the Ellipse closure. We will be sending an additional message to staff who have Ellipse
parking placards.

Thank you,
H

From: WH Management
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:22 PM

To: WH Management (SN IERERE

Subject: 1/5— 1/6: Road Closures
Good Evening EOP Staff,

Due to First Amendment demonstrations, road closures will begin at 6:00 a.m. on Tuesday, January 5th and
last through 11:59 p.m. on Wednesday, January 6th.

Staff traveling to and from their residence in performance of their official duties can show their PIV card or badge
in order to proceed through road closures. Please be aware that on January 6th beginning at 4:00 a.m.,
staff will not be able to travel on Constitution Avenue between 15th Street and 17th Street.

The Ellipse will be closed to all vehicles beginning at 10:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 5th through
4:00 a.m. on Thursday, January 7th. Ellipse parkers should plan to make alternate parking arrangements
during this time. All vehicles parked in the Ellipse should be removed by 10:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 5th.
Vehicles left in this area will be towed.

Please see below for a limited listing of road closures around the White House Complex:
¢ Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania Avenue to 18th Street, NW
¢ K Street from 9th Street, NW to 18th Street, NW
e [ Street from gth Street, NW to 18th Street, NW
e H Street from oth Street, NW to 18th Street, NW
e (5 Street from oth Street, NW to 15th Street, NW

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEQZjYyZWE 1 LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAIHDmMIEYVUBppFHeG1UnZ...  1/2
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e G Street from 12th Street, NW to 15th Street, NW

G Street from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street, NW

Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 3rd Street, NW to 15th Street, NW
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 17th Street, NW to 18th Street, NW
14th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to L Street, NW

15th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to L Street, NW

16th Street from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

17th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to L Street, NW

1z2th Street Tunnel

e goth Street Tunnel

For a more extensive list of anticipated closures, please see the travel advisory on mpdc.de.gov.
For questions, please contact the White House Management Office at [ iR - 2t (202) 456-7444.

Thank you,
White House Management Office
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Food Trucks for Event on Ellipse Tomorrow

Gallo, Karl E <karl_gallo@nps.gov>
Tue 1/5/2021 8:53 AM

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Wilmes, Katie <Katie_Wilmes@nps.gov>
Cc: Hubbell, Julia B <julia_hubbell@nps.gov>

[ﬂj 1 attachments (1 MB)
[BLANK] Madison MFT Placard.pdf;

Good Morning,

| hope you are well. The event coordinators are asking our NPS concessioner for food trucks at their
event tomorrow. | don't know if this is even possible with such short notice, but in case it actually
comes together, | wanted to reach out to you. As part of the regional contract we have with RGI, food
trucks are required to have a placard signed by a representative of the park they operating. Would it
even be possible to get a placard signed by a representative at Presidents Park or would you be
amendable to allowing the placard to be signed by NAMA as we already have a swift process in place for
this. | have attached a placard for your reference.

Kind Regards,

Karl Gallo

Concessions Management Specialist
National Mall & Memorial Parks
Office: (202) 245-4712

Cell: (202) 236-2336

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAO4MX6wIP2VApJEN%2BF4...  1/1
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Weds Event Ellipse

Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>
Tue 1/5/2021 9:08 AM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Gallo, Karl E <karl_gallo@nps.gov>
Cc: Hubbell, Julia B <julia_hubbell@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Lamond, David J
<David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>

Thanks for the update - will be standing by

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:39:32 AM

To: Gallo, Karl E <karl_gallo@nps.gov>

Cc: Hubbell, Julia B <julia_hubbell@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Lamond, David |
<David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Weds Event Ellipse

Hello Karl,

| have copied John, Amy and USPP on this email. | don't think Food trucks would be able to park
on Constitution Avenue or exactly how they will gain access to the Ellipse with the road closures.
Potentially, they could enter through a USPP closure. RGI will need to provide access
information today for any food trucks. The event organizer needs to have location on the
flooring to park the truck and submit a new site plan.

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

From: Gallo, Karl E <karl_gallo@nps.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:32 AM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Cc: Hubbell, Julia B <julia_hubbell@nps.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Weds Event Ellipse

Good Morning Marisa,
Is there a place that RGI would even be allowed to set up food trucks over on the Ellipse? | know

security is going to be an issue with this event and with such short notice | am not sure they will be able
to provide anything, but they are willing to try if there is a place where food trucks would be allowed to

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxXNjRKZWE 1Zj YyZAAQAIkmtafBjIRPr3UWA8BgpYbi%... 1/2
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be parked. | think this may also get tricky because it is technically in Presidents Park and the
superintendent there would need to sign off on the placard.

Kind Regards,

Karl Gallo

Concessions Management Specialist
National Mall & Memorial Parks
Office: (202) 245-4712

Cell: (202) 236-2336

From: Rachael Glaws <rachael@rgievents.com>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Gallo, Karl E <karl_gallo@nps.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Weds Event Ellipse

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Hey Karl!

We got a call in the office today from one of the folks that is working on the permitted event on the
ellipse on Wednesday

I'm not sure | can rally anything together but we will give it a shot — major question that | would have is
since we likely would only be able to get food trucks together for them is there a place they can park
over there for service and are there any additional security requirements we need to keep in mind? |
know when we've done productions on the ellipse before it's pretty tight in terms of clearance and
requirements — thanks!

Rachael Glaws

Principal
RGI events & public relations

Sent from my ever buzzing iPhone
Please excuse any tyops ;)

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1Zj YyZAAQAIkmtafBjIRPr3UWA8BgpYbi%... 2/2
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Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mayor Giuliani

Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>
Tue 1/5/2021 11:41 AM

To: Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.gov>; Earhardt, Scott (MPD) <scott.earhardt@dc.gov>; Lamond, David J
<David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T <Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>
Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa
<Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Fondren, Kim L
<Kim.Fandren@sol.doi.gov>

All:

Please see the request below from the permittee for tomorrow's event. | have been told that the Mayor
has walked to events in the past, but that since his security team has asked, they wanted to know the
possibility of getting his vehicle through any street closures.

| reminded the permittee that with the request to have Constitution Avenue closed between 15th &
17th Streets, that there would be no way for any vehicles to access Constitution Avenue. | also reminded
the permittee that, to my knowledge, no one has indicated that there is no staff parking on the Ellipse
tomorrow so that any construction of bike rack for folks to que in to get through the mags, will need to
take into consideration that staff need to be able to access and depart from the Ellipse (this would also
include any emergency vehicles that would need to access the Ellipse if needed.)

Just wanted to keep you all informed of what is taking place so that the best decision can be made.

To date, | do not know if the Mayor's security team is armed or not. Both Marisa and | have always
maintained that any security team needs to reach out to the USPP to discuss NPS policies and
procedures.

Amy Dailey
Park Ranger
President's Park
(202) 438-1203

From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Kenzik, Brian <Brian Kenzik@giulianipartners.com>; [l I EEEIETEEGEGEGE
BRI o Holden [EIIEII @ mail.com>; Kiran Menon <kkm8gt @virginia.edu>;

Megan Powers <megan@mpowersconsulting.com>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa
<Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mayor Giuliani

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

including a few people on this email who can assist:

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEQZjYyZWE 1 LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQAMXJo4 BL7bRPgwbevSkRP...  1/2
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- amy daily with NPS who can assist in permitting this request

- marisa richardson with NPS

- ron holden with production operations overseeing VIP

- megan powers with production operations who is overseeing access.

Justin Caporale

direct/text: [[EINEHIEGNG

On Jan 5, 2021, at 10:07, Kenzik, Brian <Brian.Kenzik@giulianipartners.com> wrote:

Justin

As we spoke about we will be driving the Mayor over from the Willard Hotel for the event
tomorrow.

| am requesting clearance and info on the route and entrance we should use for the
Mayor and his vehicle.

If you should need names of staff with the Mayor and vehicle information please advise
and | can supply that info as well.

Thank you for your assistance.

Brian

Brian Kenzik
Deputy Director of Security
Giuliani Security and Safety

C N

0:212-931-7337
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Fw: [EXTERNAL] Ellipse Parking

Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>
Tue 1/5/2021 12:18 PM

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Wilmes, Katie <Katie_Wilmes@nps.gov>
Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Fondren, Kim L
<Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>

John/Katie:

Please advise if you are okay with this! While the number of vehicles that are being requested is rather
large, we have done this for events like the LNCT or the annual WHEER.

Amy Dailey
Park Ranger
President's Park
(202) 438-1203

From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:08 PM

To: Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ellipse Parking

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Amy-

Requesting permission to park 6-8 production vehicles on the dog legs of the ellipse. The trucks are
26’ box trucks.

Approving this request will allow our production vehicles to load out tomorrow after the show snd
given the road closures would be very helpful to expedite breakdown and ensure crews arrive
efficiently.

Justin Caporale

direct/text: _

https:/foutlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGENZjYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCOSMGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12)YyZAAQAGrk %2BtY EKAtEszFCKNH1 ...
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Closures for Tuesday and Wednesday

Megan Powers <megan@mpowersconsulting.com>

Tue 1/5/2021 2:45 PM

To: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Cc: Kiran Menon <kirancampaign@gmail.com>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy
<Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Earhardt, Scott (MPD) <scott.earhardt@dc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.gov>;
Jennifer Hulsey NS gmail.com>; Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Kylie Jane Kremer
gmail.com>; Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T

<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Michael Yoder <myoder@dhillonlaw.com>; Stanwich, John <John Stanwich@nps.gov>;
Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.guv>;ﬂ

usss.dhs.gov usss.dns.gov>;

usss.ans.gov usss.ans.gov>

Adding Chris Ambrosini, also from the WH Advance team, Joseph Routh, USSS Service Lead, and Jesse
Rangel, USSS Site Lead.

We would like to get final confirmation on when we can build the bike rack on Constitution. Preferably
we can do it sooner than midnight tonight because we want to control the crowdflow before
individuals start lining up.

On Tue, Jan 5, 2021 at 1:52 PM Megan Powers <megan@mpowersconsulting.com> wrote:
Hi all,

Adding Jared Small, our White House Advance Lead here as well.

We would like to build out the bikerack on Constitution before midnight tonight, as we think guests
may begin queuing up prior to that.

We have coordinated with USSS that the speaker drop off location will be 17th and E after entering
the vehicle checkpoint at 18th and D. We are compiling the access list and | am happy to share with
anyone who needs it on this distro.

Additionally, there are a number of busses coming from out of town. We are advising anyone to
drop off outside the road closure zone as indicated on the attached map.

Please let me know if you have any adjustments to the above.

Best,
Megan Powers

On Tue, Jan 5, 2021 at 10:37 AM Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov> wrote:
Hello Kiran,

Can you please provide your USSS contact making the request for the closure of
Constitution Avenue between 15th-17th Streets? Can you build the shoots when the road
closures go into effect early tomorrow morning since it only requires 2 hours to build?

Please send a site plan of the shoots to be located on Constitution Avenue between 15th-
17th Street.

https:/foutlock.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)YyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12)YyZAAQANSv5eSck1hEh5%2BndmK...  1/8
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Thank you
Marisa

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by yourself”— Ofis S.
Johnson

From: Kiran Menon [l 2:nail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Megan Powers <megan@mpowersconsulting.com>

Cc: Burnett, Eddie <Eddie Burnett@nps.gov>; Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
<scott.earhardt@dc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.gov>; Jennifer Hulsey
BB @3 mail.com>; Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Kylie Jane Kremer
IS < ail.com>; Lamond, David J <David_Lamond@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Michael Yoder <myoder@dhillonlaw.com>; Richardson, Marisa
<Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Closures for Tuesday and Wednesday

Good morning all!

Secret Service has requested that we build our attendee queuing on Constitution (between 15th
and 17th. When will the street closure go into effect? We will need at least 2 hours today to build
on the street and our build will take up all of the lanes.

Thank you!

Kiran

On Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 4:54 PM Megan Powers <megan@mpowersconsulting.com> wrote:
Thank you all so much!

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse any spelling or grammatical errors.

On Jan 4, 2021, at 4:37 PM, Lamond, David J <David Lamond@nps.gov> wrote:

All,

For tomorrow, USPP will not be implementing any closures on NPS roadways. MPD will have
roads closed north of Constitution Ave. Constitution Ave will be open.

-Dave
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Lieutenant David Lamond
Commander, Special Events Unit
United States Park Police

Office: 202-610-8771

cel - I

From: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.gov>; Megan Powers <megan@ mpowersconsulting.com>
Cc: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Earhardt, Scott (MPD) <scott.earhardt@dc.gov>;
Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Kylie Jane Kremer Sl I @2 mail.com>; Jennifer Hulsey
EEEE ;i .com>; Michael Yoder <myoder@dhillonlaw.com>; Stanwich, John
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T

<Zakiyyah Mahasin@nps.gov>; Lamond, David | <David Lamond@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Closures for Tuesday and Wednesday

Hello Megan,

Please standby - | have a request in to USPP to facilitate the entry of your logistical
vehicles.

Marisa

Marisa E. Richardson

Park Ranger

Division of Permits Management
Office: (202) 245-4715

Mobile: (202) 528-9610 (best number)

“If you believe in a cause, be willing to stand up for that cause with a million people or by yourself” — Otis S.

Johnson

From: Glover, Robert (MPD) <robert.glover@dc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:57 PM

To: Megan Powers <megan@mpowersconsulting.com>

Cc: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com>; Earhardt, Scott (MPD) <scott.earhardt@dc.gov>;
Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; Kylie Jane Kremer [ 25 nail.com>; Jennifer Hulsey
EIEE::qil.com>; Michael Yoder <myoder@dhillonlaw.com>; Stanwich, John
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie
<Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T <Zakiyyah Mahasin@nps.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Closures for Tuesday and Wednesday

https:/foutlock.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGENZ)jYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12 yZAAQANSv5eSck1hEh5%2BndmK...  3/8
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This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

You will have to work directly with NPS and USPP and enter through one of their closure points.
MPD will not be taking on access control for this.

Thanks

Inspector Robert T. Glover
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau

Lead - Inaugural Planning Committee
Special Operations Division
Special Events Branch

2850 New York Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

Desk: 202-671-6532

Cell: 202-497-1162

Station: 202-671-6511

Planning: 202-671-6522

Admin: 202-671-6510

Email: robert.glover@dc.gov
"We are here to help”

On Jan 4, 2021, at 15:55, Megan Powers <megan@ mpowersconsulting.com > wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this
email is suspicious, please forward to phishing® dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security
Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you all for the information. We have multiple vendors coming in tomorrow
1/5/21 for load out via Constitution Avenue NW beginning at 9:30 AM.

Do you have a suggestion for how we should instruct them to access the Ellipse? Is
there any lane available via any entrance so that we can ensure they are able to
unload their trucks?

Best,
Megan

On Jan 4, 2021, at 3:41 PM, Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com> wrote:

https:/foutlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGENZjYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12)YyZAAQANSv5eSck1hEh5%2BndmK...
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+ megan powers

Justin Caporale

direct/tex: NN

On Jan 4, 2021, at 15:04, Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
<scottearhardt@dc.gov> wrote:

Once MPD implements the closures there will be absolutely no
vehicular traffic into perimeter.
These will be hard closures ie heavy duty sand trucks, barriers, fences.

OnJan 4, 2021, at 2:51 PM, Dailey, Amy
<Amy_Dailey@nps.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is
suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Justin;

Listed below is a list of the closures that will in effect starting
tomorrow and into Thursday. As such, your contractors may
encounter issues with getting through the street closures.

Amy Dailey
Park Ranger
President's Park
(202) 438-1203

No Parking Locations

Emergency No Parking will be in effect from Tuesday, January
5, 2021 from 0001 hours through Thursday, January 7, 2021 at
2359 hours in the following locations:

1 Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to
23 Street, NW

‘| Pennsylvania Avenue from 3w Street, NW to 18 Street, NW
1 E Street from 9 Street, NW to 15w Street, NW

1 F Street from 12 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

[ G Street from 12 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

71 1 Street from 9w Street, NW to 15w Street, NW

https:/foutlock.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGENZjYyZWE1LWM2YjUtNDNmNCO5MGIyLWIxNjRkZWE 12)YyZAAQANSv5eSck1hEh5%2BndmK...
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"1 T Street from 17t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

1 H Street from 9w Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

1 H Street from 17t Street, NW to 18 Street, NW

71 K Street from 9th Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"1 New York Avenue from 9 Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

1 17th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

(west side of Farragut Square)

1 17w Street from I Street to K Street, NW (east side of
Farragut Square)

7] 15t Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW

(east side of McPherson Square)
"1 15th Street from I Street to K Street, NW (west side of
McPherson Square)

] Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"1 Vermont Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

16th Street from K Street to O Street

14th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to L Street, NW
"1 13th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
[1 12th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW
1 11th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW
] 10t Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

"1 9th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW

"1 7th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to E Street, NW
] 6th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

"I 4t Street from Independence Avenue, SW to Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW

"1 3rd Street from Independence Avenue, SW to Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW

"] New York Avenue from 18t Street, NW to 17t Street, NW
1 C Street from 18t Street, NW to 17t Street, NW

"1 D Street from 18t Street, NW to 17 Street, NW

1 Madison Drive from 3rd Street, NW to 15 Street, NW

] Jefferson Drive from 3rd Street, SW to 15t Street, SW
18

O O
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Street Closures

On Tuesday, January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021,
the streets will be closed at 0600 hours.

On Thursday, January 7, 2021, at approximately 0930 hours, the
posts will be staffed to make closures, if necessary.

"] Constitution Avenue from 9 Street to 18t Street, NW

"1 K Street from 9w Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

1 1 Street from 9th Street, NW to 18w Street, NW

"1 H Street from 9 Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"I New York Avenue from 9w Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

7] New York Avenue from 17t Street, NW to 18t Street, NW
"1 G Street from 9 Street, NW to 15 Street, NW

"1 G Street from 17t Street, NW to 18 Street, NW

"1 F Street from 9t Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"1 F Street from 17w Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

"1 E Street from 9t Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

1 E Street from 17 Street, NW to 18t Street, NW

T D Street from 17w Street, NW to 18m Street, NW

] C Street from 17t Street, NW to 18th Street, NW

"1 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 9 Street, NW to 15 Street,
NW

"1 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW from 17 Street, NW to

18t Street, NW

[1 10th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
"1 11th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
7] 12t Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
"1 13th Street from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
"1 14t Street from Independence Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
(1 15t Street from Independence Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
1 16th Street from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"1 Vermont Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"] Connecticut Avenue from H Street, NW to L Street, NW

"] 17 Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to L Street, NW
] Inbound 12t Street Tunnel

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEOQZjYyZWE 1LWM2YjUINDNmNCO5MGIyLWIXNjRKZWE 1ZjYyZAAQANSv5eSck1hEh5%2BndmK...  7/8
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On Tuesday, January 5, 2021 and Wednesday, January 6, 2021,
the following streets will also be closed at the direction of the
Incident Commander to accommodate the safe movement of
any demonstration. These closures will be for the “Extended
Traffic Exclusionary Zone.”

"1 Constitution Avenue from Pennsylvania Avenue, NW to

9th Street, NW

"] Pennsylvania Avenue from 3:d Street, NW to 9 Street, NW
“| 9th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW

"1 7th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to E Street, NW
] 6th Street from Constitution Avenue, NW to E Street, NW
] 5t Street from Indiana Avenue to E Street, NW

] 4th Street from Indiana Avenue to E Street, NW

"] 4th Street from Independence Avenue, SW to Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW

"1 3rd Street from Independence Avenue, SW to D Street, NW
] Madison Drive from 3rd Street, NW to 15t Street, NW

"] Jefferson Drive from 3rd Street, SW to 15t Street, SW

For the latest information on the District Government's response to
COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.
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